# Amy Hendrickson-Axinte

Cedar Falls, IA

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Amy-Hendrickson-Axinte/534039c5d54da652

Accomplished and motivated Registered Nurse with over 20 years of combined professional experience in med/surg, MH, geriatrics, long-term care, skilled nursing and rehabilitation as charge nurse with extensive knowledge and proven skills to effectively facilitate continuity of care. Successfully streamlined daily nursing care and positively motivated nursing staff and patients. Passionately committed to providing excellence in patient centered care.

# Work Experience

#### **Small Business Owner**

The Second Go-Round - Cedar Falls, IA September 2021 to Present

● Local and internet sales, order processing and shipping/ returns (all aspects of new start up small online business)

### **Charge Nurse**

Pinnacle Specialty Care - Cedar Falls, IA May 2015 to July 2021

- Oversaw the nursing staff on duty and direct patient care of 20 SNF and 25 LTC/ICF patients of 100 bed facility
- Identified patient needs and provided excellent patient centered care
- Educated patients and families on health issues and ways for optimal outcomes and choices
- Calmly and effectively prioritize urgent and nonurgent patient needs

#### **Immunization Nurse**

Mollen Immunizations - Northeast Iowa region (contract) July 2010 to March 2015

- Set up clinics at various sites throughout Northeast Iowa, maintained daily operations and high patient satisfaction ratings
- Oversaw 3-5 LPNs and guided on their role in clinic operations to facilitate efficiently run clinics, delegating duties as needed
- Provided patient education and answered questions about their health and benefits of immunizations
- Obtained health history and followed strict safety guidelines

#### **Charge Nurse**

Cedar Falls Health Care Center - Cedar Falls, IA December 2005 to December 2007

- Oversaw the LPNs, CNAs, CMAs and ancillary staff of 20-25 associates and monitoring nursing care of 82-bed facility
- Admission assessment and monitoring of residents throughout 82-bed facility
- Had thorough understanding of each residents' treatment plan

- Administered medications and treatments to patients as directed by the physician following SOP quidelines
- Conducted thorough patient assessments and monitored for changes from baseline

### **Staff/Charge Nurse**

Allen Memorial Hospital (UnityPoint) - Waterloo, IA December 1996 to August 2003

- Administered patient care in various areas of the hospital med/surf. MH, ortho, skilled
- Rotating charge nurse capacity for MHU

#### Education

## **Registered Nurse Diploma in Nursing Science**

Allen School of Nursing - Waterloo, IA August 1991 to May 1996

## **Bachelor of Science in Business Administration**

Upper Iowa University \*\*Dean's List - Waterloo, IA

#### Skills

- Strong problem solving
- Excellent communication
- Digital literacy
- Extensive medical terminology
- Leadership
- Entrepreneur
- Teamwork and collaboration
- Staff performance evaluation
- Adaptability
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems